

Terrence Scoville

Chico, CA 95926

<http://t-sco.com>

Skills

Goal and deadline oriented.

Engaged and motivated when working with others.

Able to work and communicate effectively with clients throughout the design process.

Comfortable working with small groups and teams of artists, developers, and designers.

Seasoned in managing multiple projects and deadlines for multiple clients worldwide.

Years of experience in accessible web site design through the use of hand-coded HTML & CSS, SEO, FTP, Javascript libraries, usability testing, and various content management systems including Wordpress, Joomla, and MovableType.

Understanding of cross-browser compatibility, typography, designing with grid systems, user-centered design, data visualization, information architecture, and interface/navigation design (jQuery, moo).

Proficiency in Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, and Flash.

Knowledge of advanced video and sound production and editing with Final Cut Pro.

Experience with photography equipment including film, digital, and advanced lighting.

Training

Formally trained in web design and development, graphic design, digital photography, and video production at the University of Illinois at Chicago's School of Art & Design and California State University Chico. Training included advanced use of digital hardware and software.

Objective

To expand my realm of knowledge in the art and design world while contributing my experience and expertise.

Interests

Friends, sports, philosophy, music, photography, books, art (art-deco, retrofuturism, minimalism, abstract expressionism, modern architecture and design, web and graphic manipulation, industrial design).

Education

BFA (In Progress)

08/2010 - Present

California State University Chico, Chico, CA Electronic Art: Multimedia 3.9 Grade Point Average

08/2007 - 05/2008
University of Illinois Chicago, Chicago, IL Art-Foundation, School of Art and Design 3.9 Grade Point Average

08/2005 - 05/2010
Moorpark College, Moorpark, CA General Education 3.6 Grade Point Average

High School Diploma 08/2001 - 06/2005
Royal High School, Simi Valley, CA

Publications

Frankhauser, William, and Valdez, Rochelle, eds. "Artwork." Moorpark Review 12 (2010): 64, 68. Print.

Exhibitions

2010: Group Exhibition, "Cardboard," BISO Gallery, Chico, CA

2012: Group Exhibition, "10/10/20," BISO Gallery, Chico, CA

Awards and Honors

Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society, CSU Chico
Dean's List, CSU Chico
Golden Key International Honor Society, CSU Chico
Dean's List, Moorpark College
Honors College, University of Illinois Chicago
Golden State Seal Merit Diploma, Royal High School
Governor's Scholarship, Royal High School

Work Experience

Interactive Director Austin, TX
slayshTank 11/2009 - Present

Relaunched an existing site with a brand new template complete with a dynamic blog, rider profiles, and online store. Integrated slideshows, flash video, and discussion systems allow for the even more interactivity than a traditional website.

<http://slayshtank.com>

Partner

Afterglow Visual Productions

Los Angeles, CA

06/2010 - Present

Developed mesmerizing projections, videos, light shows, and interactive projects for a variety of artists, musicians, businesses, and organizations.

<http://afterglowvp.com>

Interactive Director

Blast! Wakeskate Mag

Austin, TX

01/2009 - 11/2011

Designed and maintained the online site for a magazine distributed online and in print. Established a weblog including archives, comments, search, user submissions, and video. Utilized jQuery and Flash to create a rich-media experience. Designed several pages of the magazine for print.

<http://blastwakeskatemag.com/>

Partner

Mystic

Los Angeles, CA

05/2008 - Present

Worked with established artists on portfolios and artwork for sale on clothing in an easy-to-use online store with a design that appeals to its target market.

<http://feelmystic.com>

Medical Records Filing Clerk

California Spine Institute

Thousand Oaks, CA

05/2006 - 08/2006

Performed miscellaneous filing tasks in the medical records department.

Sales Associate/Assistant Manager

Journeys

Thousand Oaks & Simi Valley, CA

10/2005 - 12/2006

Developed an understanding of teamwork, management, respect, honesty, and responsibility resulting in a promotion and a greater role in the overall management of the establishment and its employees.

Freelance Web & Graphic Designer

Self-Employed

<http://t-sco.com>

12/2001 - Present

Completed several freelance web, photography, and graphic services for artists, local bands, small businesses, and corporations. Took photographs and shot video at a wakeskating demo in San Jose, CA while working for an online wakeskating magazine. Established a personal brand as an artist and designer to widen my network of clients. Maintained a small clothing line with sponsored athletes and an e-commerce site featuring my artwork on clothing items.

Owner & Operator

Fluid Wakeskating Apparel

<http://fluidusa.com/>

09/2001 - Present

Small clothing line with personally and team made graphics sold worldwide through an online store. Ads on relevant website as well as promotional materials were used to generate revenue. Athlete sponsorships were awarded and rider profiles were generated with their information, photos, and videos.

Community Involvement

Provided various free graphic and web design services to local bands and small businesses.

References

Cyrus Lemmon, Associate Professor of Art
California State University, Chico
contact@cyruslemmon.com
Chico, CA 95929

Trevor Lalaguna, Associate Professor of Art
trevlala@gmail.com
Red Bluff, CA

Matt Loniero
mloniero@gmail.com
tel: (805) 990-3988
Simi Valley, CA 93065
Business Associate and Friend

Ty Hudgins, Creative Director
RED Method
ty@slayshtank.com
Austin, TX 78701